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Re: Draft Audit Report: Sokkyun Yi, LCSW, Medicaid Provider Number  

Dear Mr. Morgese: 

This office represents Sokkyun Yi with respect to this matter. Please accept the 
following in response to the Draft Audit Report provided by your office on March 31, 2023. 

INTRODUCTION 

Mr. Yi has provided behavioral services to clients for several years through his company, 
Family First Counseling Services. Throughout the years, Mr. Yi has provided these services 
through behavioral assistants who have contracted with Mr. Yi. During the entirety of his 
practice, Mr. Yi has not received any complaints from his clients and has served and improved 
the lives of numerous struggling children. Mr. Yi hopes to resolve the issues identified here and 
continue providing the high quality of service to his clients as he has for several years. 

RESPONSE 

I. MR. YI OBJECTS TO THE METHODS BY WHICH EXTRAPOLATION WAS

APPLIED IN THE DRAFT AUDIT REPORT 

Mr. Yi objects to the sampling method and proposed extrapolation. As a preliminary 
matter, the Draft Audit Report does not explain the process used to identify the appropriate size 
of the sample, how the sample days were selected, nor the steps taken to ensure that the sample 
was representative of the universe as a whole. Without an explanation of those steps, it is 
impossible to determine the validity of the sample and whether it is appropriate for extrapolation. 

There are, however, several issues that raise concerns about the validity of the sampling 
and the legitimacy of the extrapolations made from the sample. In order for extrapolation to be 
valid, the sample size must be reasonably representative of the universe of claims. Here, there 
are issues that call into question the validity of the sampling and the conclusions drawn 
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